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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 11:30 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SGT 4253Y - NG CHENG HAI | DOA : 27/02/2021 | REF. NO. : 

SNM21D201180/C02/TANKL

Dear Mr Rasul, 

 

Thank you for making an offer. 

 

We accept $ 4,750 before GST / 6 days of lump sum repair.  

 

Who should we submit LOD to? 

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 

Claims Department 

 
 

 

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS 

HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431 
 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 10:54 AM 

To: claims@chengauto.com 

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SGT 4253Y - NG CHENG HAI | DOA : 27/02/2021 | REF. NO. : SNM21D201180/C02/TANKL 

 

Hi Murugesan, 

 

Finalised amount is $ 4,750 / 6 days of lump sum repair 

Kindly confirm  

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 
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From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM [mailto:claims@chengauto.com]  
Sent: Friday, 19 March, 2021 10:47 AM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: SGT 4253Y - NG CHENG HAI | DOA : 27/02/2021 | REF. NO. : SNM21D201180/C02/TANKL 

 

Dear Mr. Rasul, 

 

Attached is our calculation of the cost of repair. 

 

Please let us have your offer. 

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 

Claims Department 

 
 

 

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS 

HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431 
 

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM>  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 10:54 AM 

To: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)' <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SGT 4253Y - NG CHENG HAI | DOA : 27/02/2021 | REF. NO. : SNM21D201180/C02/TANKL 

 

Dear Mr Rasul, 

 

Attached herewith the after repair photos for your reference. 

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 
Claims Department 

 

  

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS 

HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431 
 
Reporting Centre 

Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-60 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607 

Email: claims@chengauto.com 

 

Workshop 

Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-62 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607 

Email: cab@chengauto.com 

 

Spraypainting 

Address: 1 Soon Lee Street #06-41 Pioneer Centre, Singapore 627605 

Email: cab@chengauto.com 

 


